—————— Forwarded message
From: <Musaab.Choudhry@hydroone. com:>

Date: Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 12:28 PM

Subject: FW: Nelson TS True-Up Update?

To: <sheikhi@londonhydro.com=

Cc: <vanderbj@londonhydro.com=, <Abu.Alam@hydroone.com=, <Musaab. Choudhry@hydroone.com:

Good morning Ismail,

I hope you are doing well.

Please see the project status report that includes the refund of ( 3,216,161) excluding HST.

We will subtract milestone payment five of $1.45 million plus HST from the refund, and we will do another true-up after removal
completion.
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> Earlier of March 15, 2021 or 3 months prior to the date | $1,450,000 plus HST in the amount of
scheduled by Hydro One to commence decommissioning | $188,500%*
of the T3/T4 DESN*#**

Please let us know if you would like to proceed with the refund process as explained above.

Best regards,

Musaab
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